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Mr MikeYoung 

Department of Planning 

GPO Box 39 

SYDNEY NSW 2001 

 

 

02 May 2008 

 

 

Dear Mike, 

 

PART 3A MODIFICATION FOR ULAN TO WILPINJONG PIPELINE 

 

Wilpinjong Coal Pty Ltd (WCPL) wish to apply for a modification to the existing Project 

Approval 05-0021 in order to construct a water sharing pipeline from Ulan Coal Mines 

Ltd (UCML) to WCPL.  Please find herewith a completed application form as part of the 

application for modification.  This application has been lodged on a Major Project 

Application form as the Department of Planning advised that there is no major project 

modification form available at present. 

 

BACKGROUND 

The WCPL operation was approved in February 2006 and developed with the intention of 

sourcing mine site water requirements from water captured in mining voids and from a 

bore field located along Wilpinjong Creek to the north of the approved ML 1573.  WCPL 

has since sought and obtained approval for the licencing of water extraction from the bore 

field from the Department of Water and Energy (formerly the Department of Natural 

Resources).  Water was pumped from the bore field for around 2 moths from April – June 

2007.  However the pumping was discontinued due to heavy rainfall in June 2007 and 

subsequent follow up events for the remainder of that year. 

 

UCML is located approximately 12 kilometers west of WCPL and operates both open cut 

and underground coal mining operations.  The UCML underground operation requires 

continuous dewatering in order to operate the mine.  This means that UCML generate 

significant volumes of water over and above the requirements of the mining operation.  

This excess of water is stored on the UCML mine site and used for irrigation, evaporated 

or treated and discharged into the Goulburn River.  These water management strategies 

are high cost and return little or no value to the local community or the state for such a 

valuable commodity. 

 

MODIFICATION APPLICATION PROPOSAL 

WCPL and UCML have jointly signed a Heads of Agreement for water transfer from 

UCML to WCPL in anticipation of the lodgment of this modification application.  If this 

modification application is approved, WCPL propose to construct a below ground 

pipeline to facilitate water transfer. 

 

The pipeline would be constructed along the existing 66kV Ulan to WCPL power 

easement.  This easement was approved following detailed environmental and cultural 

heritage assessments as part of the Review of Environmental Factors for the easement.  
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Construction of the 66kV power line was then managed with reference to the 

Construction Environmental Management Plan which was developed for the easement 

area.  The figure set out in Attachment 1 herewith shows the 66kV power line easement 

and therefore the proposed pipeline route. 

 

The proposed UCML to WCPL water transfer requires UCML to deliver water to a 

staging dam (shown on Attachment 1) adjacent to the UCML lease boundary on UCML 

owned land.  WCPL will use this staging dam as the main water pick up point for 

pumping of water to WCPL.  Water will then be transferred to WCPL via a buried 

pipeline to a holding dam at the WCPL operation.  Water will then be reticulated from 

the holding dam for use across the WCPL operation. 

 

WCPL have discussed construction of the proposed pipeline within the ^^kV power 

easement with Country Energy and have a verbal agreement.  This will be formalized as 

part of the pipeline a number of pre development approvals should the proposed 

modification gain approval from the Department of Planning. 

 

BENEFITS OF THE PROPOSED MODIFICATION 

The following benefits of the proposed water transfer from UCML to WCPL include: 

• Providing a high value use of the UCML excess water.  The water is currently 

used for pasture irrigation or treated discharge into the Goulburn River.  Other 

excess water is dispersed in open cut voids in an effort to enhance disposal by 

evaporation. 

• Reducing aquifer drawdown around the WCPL operation.  If the UCML water is 

used at the WCPL site this would reduce or eliminate the need for WCPL to 

operate a bore field.  This in turn would reduce or eliminate any potential local 

ground water depletion impacts.   

• Making best use of a limited natural resource.  Using the excess UCML water to 

balance a short fall of water at WCPL means that the UCML water is used 

responsibly whilst reducing impacts from water discharge or ground water 

depletion. 

 

Based on the description set out in this correspondence, WCPL seeks Director Generals 

requirements to progress this application and prepare an Environmental Assessment for 

consideration by the Department of Planning.  If you require any further information in 

support of this application or would like to discuss please feel free to contact me on 02 

63702513 or mobile 0427698876. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
Shaun Cleary 
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ATTACHEMENT 1 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 


